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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 7:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Frank Diaz-—ERIK X. ALONSQO PSY.D., LCSW, P.A—--P10000060355

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depantment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuousty assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided {0 you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your padticipation. :

POS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Info Professional Services [mailto:info@prosus.net]

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:43 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: erikxalonso@aol.com

Subject: Frank Diaz---ERIK X. ALONSO PSY.D., LCSW, P.A---P10000060355

Sirs:

Please add the FEI # to your records

Thank you!

ERIK X. ALONSO PSY.D., LCSW, P.A---P10000060355
FEl 27-3123291

Thanks!

Frank

professional services lic,

a professlonal services firm.

3128 Coral Way <t \ q,\"’\

Miami, Florida 33145-3210
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